

RONALDO F. AGUDA, BSN RN
941 Hesters Crossing Rd
Round Rock, Texas 78186
Email: ron_aguda@yahoo.com
1 (858)790-2502

As a dialysis nurse I have experience performing hemodialysis and peritoneal dialysis in an acute hospital setting including ICU, ER and Med/Surg units.

I'm used to working independently on delivering the treatment plan for each assigned patient/s while collaborating with nephrology doctors and patient's primary nurse in carrying out prescribed orders.

I give updates on patient's response to treatment, changes in vital signs, level of consciousness, and needed medications.

In addition, I give blood transfusion, antibiotic infusion, and SQ med like recombinant erythropoietin with dialysis.

My Duties and Responsibilities as an Acute Dialysis Nurse.

- Provides safe effective patient care and perform all essential functions of Acute RN under supervision.
- Documents and enters patient data –before, during and after dialysis treatment.
- Monitors and recognizes aspects and implications of patient status that vary from normal and modify the treatment plan in collaboration with appropriate healthcare team members.
- Communicates with dialysis providers and appropriate hospital personnel to provide continuity of patient care.

- Administers medications as prescribed and in accordance with facility policies and procedures
 - Ensures nephrology physician orders for assigned patients are received and entered in the medical record.
 - Monitors patient care staff for appropriate techniques and adherence to Fresenius Medical Care policy and procedures.
 - Promotes infection control, equipment, and environmental safety.
 - Provides initial and ongoing education to patients and family.
 - Collaborates with the interdisciplinary team to update the care plan for assigned patients.
-

Employment History:

Acute Dialysis Travel Nurse

July 2019 – August 2022

Fresenius Medical Care North America

Internal Staffing Group- Fresenius Travel

920 Winter St., Waltham, MA 02451

Travel Program Manager Anne Marie Taylor

813-528-6759

Acute Dialysis Nurse- Full Time

May 2018 - May 2019

Davita

San Diego California

Program was dissolved due to contract termination by the facility.

Emergency Room Travel Nurse

Feb 2016 – Apr 2018

Westways Staffing Svcs

501 S. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89106

Emergency Room Travel Nurse
June 2013 – Nov 2015
AB Staffing Solutions
3451 Mercy Rd., Gibert, Az 85297

States with Active RN licenses:

Calironia
Texas
NV
Az

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing
Graduated May 1993
Unciano College
Manila, Philippines

Work related personal reference:

Anne Marie Taylor
Sr. Clinical Travel Program Manager
Internal-Staffing Group Fresenius Medical Care
920 Winter St., Waltham, MA 02541
813-528-6759
anne.marie.taylor@freseniusmedicalcare.com

Jacob Rodriguez
Charge Nurse – Inpatient Services
Fresenius Medical Care
Austin Acutes
210-227-5195
Jacob.Rodriguez@freseniusmedicalcare.com

